




EXHIBIT R-1 



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (06/17/2025) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 

RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  JUNE 17, 2025 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest Freeway, 

noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   

 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  G. Womack, Dr. M. Miller Jr., Mr. J. Lykes 

Committee Member Absent: 

 Other Board Member Present: Dr. R. Gearing, Dr. K. Bacon, Ms. R. Thomas-videoconference 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. G. Womack. called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 9:00am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. G. Womack designated Dr. K. Bacon and Ms. R. Thomas as voting members of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. G. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no public comments. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 May 20, 2025. 

    

 MOTION: BACON SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

May 20, 2025, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

 

A. FY’25 Year-to-Date Budget Report-May 

 

MOTION:  BACON SECOND:   LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’25 Year-to-Date Budget Report-May, as presented under R-2, are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. June 2025 New Contracts Over 250K 

 

 MOTION:  GEARING      SECOND:  BACON 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

Page 3 of 269



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (06/17/2025) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

BE IT RESOLVED June 2025 New Contracts Over 250K, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. June 2025 Contract Renewals 

 

 MOTION: BACON  SECOND: GEARING 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED June 2025 Contract Renewals Exhibit R-4 are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

 

D. June 2025 Interlocal Agreements 

 

MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND: BACON 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED June 2025 Interlocal Agreements items #1-#27 Exhibit R-5 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

MOTION:  LYKES  SECOND: MILLER, JR. 

 

Abstain: Dr. Bacon and Dr. Gearing 

  

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED June 2025 Interlocal Agreements items#28 Exhibit R-5 are approved and recommended 

to the Full Board. 

 

E. Pest, Termite and Bed Bug Services RFP 

 

 MOTION: GEARING SECOND: BACON 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED Pest, Termite and Bed Bug Services RFP  Exhibit R-6 are approved and recommended 

to the Full Board. 

 

7.  EXECUTIVE SESSION-No Executive Session needed.  

8.  RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION   

9.   CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

10.   ADJOURN 

MOTION: LYKES  SECOND:  BACON 

 
 With unanimous affirmative voted and there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at   

            9:43 am.        

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 

 

Page 4 of 269



EXHIBIT R-2 



Page 5 of 269



Page 6 of 269



Page 7 of 269



Page 8 of 269



Page 9 of 269



Page 10 of 269



Page 11 of 269



Page 12 of 269



Page 13 of 269



Page 14 of 269



Page 15 of 269



Page 16 of 269



Page 17 of 269



Page 18 of 269



Page 19 of 269



Page 20 of 269



Page 21 of 269



Page 22 of 269



Page 23 of 269



Page 24 of 269



Page 25 of 269



EXHIBIT R-3 



Page 26 of 269



Page 27 of 269



Page 28 of 269



Page 29 of 269



Page 30 of 269



Page 31 of 269



Page 32 of 269



Page 33 of 269



Page 34 of 269



Page 35 of 269



Page 36 of 269



Page 37 of 269



Page 38 of 269



Page 39 of 269



EXHIBIT R-4 



Page 40 of 269



Page 41 of 269



Page 42 of 269



Page 43 of 269



Page 44 of 269



Page 45 of 269



Page 46 of 269



Page 47 of 269



Page 48 of 269



Page 49 of 269



Page 50 of 269



Page 51 of 269



Page 52 of 269



Page 53 of 269



Page 54 of 269



Page 55 of 269



Page 56 of 269



Page 57 of 269



Page 58 of 269



Page 59 of 269



Page 60 of 269



Page 61 of 269



Page 62 of 269



Page 63 of 269



Page 64 of 269



EXHIBIT R-5 



ReCenter Financial Update
As of May 31, 2025

(Presented July 15, 2025)

Page 65 of 269



Recenter Financial Summary –
as presented prior to Real Estate Purchase

Page 66 of 269



Summary of Financial Transactions – 
as of 05/31/2025

Page 67 of 269



EXHIBIT R-6 



Page 68 of 269



Page 69 of 269



Page 70 of 269



Page 71 of 269



Page 72 of 269



Page 73 of 269



Page 74 of 269



Page 75 of 269



Page 76 of 269



Page 77 of 269



Page 78 of 269



Page 79 of 269



Page 80 of 269



Page 81 of 269



Page 82 of 269



Page 83 of 269



Page 84 of 269



Page 85 of 269



EXHIBIT R-7 



Page 86 of 269



Page 87 of 269



Page 88 of 269



Page 89 of 269



Page 90 of 269



Page 91 of 269



EXHIBIT R-8 



Page 92 of 269



Page 93 of 269



P
ag

e 
94

 o
f 2

69



Page 95 of 269



Page 96 of 269



Page 97 of 269



Page 98 of 269



Page 99 of 269



Page 100 of 269



Page 101 of 269



Page 102 of 269



Page 103 of 269



Page 104 of 269



Page 105 of 269



Page 106 of 269



Page 107 of 269



Page 108 of 269



Page 109 of 269



Page 110 of 269



Page 111 of 269



Page 112 of 269



Page 113 of 269



Page 114 of 269



Page 115 of 269



Page 116 of 269



Page 117 of 269



Page 118 of 269



Page 119 of 269



Page 120 of 269



Page 121 of 269



Page 122 of 269



Page 123 of 269



Page 124 of 269



Page 125 of 269



Page 126 of 269



Page 127 of 269



Page 128 of 269



Page 129 of 269



Page 130 of 269



Page 131 of 269



Page 132 of 269



Page 133 of 269



Page 134 of 269



Page 135 of 269



Page 136 of 269



Page 137 of 269



Page 138 of 269



Page 139 of 269



Page 140 of 269



Page 141 of 269



Page 142 of 269



Page 143 of 269



Page 144 of 269



EXHIBIT R-9 



Page 145 of 269



Page 146 of 269



Page 147 of 269



Page 148 of 269



Page 149 of 269



Page 150 of 269



Page 151 of 269



Page 152 of 269



Page 153 of 269



Page 154 of 269



Page 155 of 269



Page 156 of 269



Page 157 of 269



Page 158 of 269



Page 159 of 269



Page 160 of 269



Page 161 of 269



Page 162 of 269



Page 163 of 269



Page 164 of 269



Page 165 of 269



Page 166 of 269



Page 167 of 269



Page 168 of 269



Page 169 of 269



Page 170 of 269



Page 171 of 269



Page 172 of 269



Page 173 of 269



Page 174 of 269



Page 175 of 269



Page 176 of 269



EXHIBIT R-10 



Page 177 of 269



Page 178 of 269



P
ag

e 
17

9 
of

 2
69



Page 180 of 269



Page 181 of 269



Page 182 of 269



Page 183 of 269



Page 184 of 269



Page 185 of 269



Page 186 of 269



Page 187 of 269



Page 188 of 269



Page 189 of 269



Page 190 of 269



Page 191 of 269



Page 192 of 269



Page 193 of 269



Page 194 of 269



Page 195 of 269



Page 196 of 269



Page 197 of 269



Page 198 of 269



Page 199 of 269



Page 200 of 269



Page 201 of 269



Page 202 of 269



Page 203 of 269



Page 204 of 269



Page 205 of 269



Page 206 of 269



Page 207 of 269



Page 208 of 269



Page 209 of 269



Page 210 of 269



Page 211 of 269



Page 212 of 269



Page 213 of 269



Page 214 of 269



Page 215 of 269



Page 216 of 269



Page 217 of 269



Page 218 of 269



Page 219 of 269



Page 220 of 269



Page 221 of 269



Page 222 of 269



Page 223 of 269



Page 224 of 269



Page 225 of 269



Page 226 of 269



Page 227 of 269



Page 228 of 269



Page 229 of 269



Page 230 of 269



Page 231 of 269



Page 232 of 269



Page 233 of 269



Page 234 of 269



Page 235 of 269



Page 236 of 269



Page 237 of 269



Page 238 of 269



Page 239 of 269



Page 240 of 269



Page 241 of 269



Page 242 of 269



Page 243 of 269



Page 244 of 269



EXHIBIT R-11 



Supplier Diversity 
Report
Q3 FY2025

Presented by: Stanley Adams, CFO, MBA
July 15, 2025

Page 245 of 269



Overview

• RFP Advertisement – Examples

• Q3 FY2025 HUB Spent Report

Page 246 of 269



RFP Advertisements – Example (Defender Network)
Page 247 of 269



RFP Advertisements – Example (Defender Network)
Page 248 of 269



RFP Advertisements – Example (La Informacion)
Page 249 of 269



RFP Advertisements – Example (Forward Times)
Page 250 of 269



RFP Advertisements – Example (Forward Times)
Page 251 of 269



Q3 FY2025 HUB Report (1 of 2)

* Did not renew HUB certification during FY2023

Vast majority of the Agency’s Historically Underutilized Business vendors are located in the Greater Houston area

Page 252 of 269



Q3 FY2025 HUB Report (2 of 2)

• Q3 FY2025 HUB spend = $2,389,754

• Q3 FY2025 discretionary spend = $20,572,196

• HUB spend % = 12%

• Exclusion categories from discretionary spend

• Intergovernmental contracts
• Key service contracts with non-profits (Easter Seals)
• University systems (BCM for residency program)
• Enterprise software (EHR, ERP)
• Leases
• Supported housing
• Pharmaceuticals 

• Utilities
• Physician services
• Trade organizations (National Council, Texas Council)
• Employee reimbursements

Page 253 of 269



Thank you.

Page 254 of 269



EXHIBIT R-12 



July 22, 2025
Presented by: Stan Adams, Chief Financial Officer

Financials by Clinic + 
NPC
Q3FYTD FY2025 

Page 255 of 269



Northwest Community Service Center  

2

FY2025 Q3 Financial Performance

 Revenues $13,381,338
 Expenses $17,290,462
 Gross Margin ($3,909,124)

Clinic Information

Service Description Adult Mental Health

Address 3737 Dacoma St

Patients Served 6,502

Facility Size 40,000 sq ft

Clinic FTEs 154

FY2025 Clinical Performance

Annual Patient Visits 60,473

Average Monthly Patient V 6,719

Average No Show 29%

Average Patient Wait Time 21 Minutes

Average Third Next Available 1 Day

Average Patient Satisfaction 86%

Page 256 of 269



Northeast Community Service Center  

3

FY2025 Q3 Financial Performance

 Revenues $8,560,140
 Expenses $14,446,585
 Gross Margin ($5,886,444)

Clinic Information

Service Description Adult Mental Health

Address 7200 N Loop East Fwy

Patients Served 3,702

Facility Size 18,000 sq ft

Clinic FTEs 91

FY2025 Clinical Performance

Annual Patient Visits 28,541

Average Monthly Patient V 3,171

Average No Show 35%

Average Patient Wait Time 35 Minutes

Average Third Next Available 2 Days

Average Patient Satisfaction 79%

Page 257 of 269



Southeast Community Service Center  

4

FY2025 Q3 Financial Performance

 Revenues  $ 18,263,028 
 Expenses  $ 25,382,865
 Gross Margin  $   (7,119,836)

Clinic Information

Service Description AMH & CAS

Address 5901 Long Dr

Patients Served 7,063

Facility Size 166

Clinic FTEs 45,000 sq ft

FY2025 Clinical Performance

Annual Patient Visits 57,141

Average Monthly Patient V 6,349

Average No Show 33%

Average Patient Wait Time 32 Minutes

Average Third Next Available 3 Days

Average Patient Satisfaction 91%

Page 258 of 269



Southwest Community Service Center  

5

FY2025 Q3 Financial Performance

 Revenues  $ 18,263,028 
 Expenses  $ 25,382,865
 Gross Margin  $   (7,119,836)

Clinic Information

Service Description AMH & CAS

Address 9401 Southwest Fwy

Patients Served 6,769

Facility Size 194

Clinic FTEs 37,770 sq ft (clinic space)

FY2025 Clinical Performance

Annual Patient Visits 50,925

Average Monthly Patient V 5,658

Average No Show 35%

Average Patient Wait Time 19 Minutes

Average Third Next Available 1 Day

Average Patient Satisfaction 93%

Page 259 of 269



FY2025 Q3 Financial Performance

 Revenues  $12,110,167
 Expenses  $17,272,779

 Gross Margin  ($5,162,613)

Neuro Psychiatric Center

6

Clinic Information

Service Description Psychiatric Emergency

Address 1502 Taub Loop

Patients Served 4,628

Facility Size 37,308 Sq Ft

Clinic FTEs 152

FY2025 Clinical Performance

Annual Patient Visits N/A

Average Monthly Patient V N/A

Average No Show N/A

Average Patient Wait Time N/A

Average Third Next Available N/A

Average Patient Satisfaction N/A

Page 260 of 269



7

           
  Northwest CSC Northeast CSC Southeast CSC Southwest CSC Neuro Psychiatric Center

           
Revenues          

Harris County and Local                                 137,844                                   74,083                                 354,033                              1,448,350                                        4,430,541 
Insurance Proceeds                                           -                                             -                                             -                                             -                                                    960 
PAP / Samples                              2,439,213                              2,224,705                              2,702,209                              2,413,120                                             18,385 
Proceeds from Sale of Assets                                           -                                             -                                     39,305                                           -                                               15,970 
State General Revenue                              7,013,659                              2,330,352                            10,745,992                              9,719,732                                        6,419,096 
State Contract and Grants                              2,041,264                                           -                                             -                                   441,528                                                     -   
Federal Grants                                 613,535                              3,128,230                              2,736,565                              2,880,769                                                     -   
3rd Party Billings                              1,135,822                                 802,771                              1,993,167                              1,359,530                                        1,225,215 
Revenue Total                            13,381,338                              8,560,140                            18,571,271                            18,263,028                                      12,110,167 

 
         

Expenses          
Salaries                              9,252,516                              7,473,901                            14,120,022                            13,890,582                                      12,310,048 
Fringe                              2,685,889                              2,320,571                              4,246,763                              4,227,774                                        3,016,608 
Contract Labor                                           -                                     12,723                                     3,912                                 293,927                                                     -   
Travel & Training                                 154,980                                   46,529                                 332,696                                 101,599                                             24,908 
Contracts and Consultant                                   32,158                                   85,056                                   37,287                                 958,907                                           642,029 

Supplies                                 116,142                                   17,651                                   74,188                                   72,144                                             59,292 

Food                                     4,531                                     4,418                                     7,081                                   11,185                                                  539 
Drugs                                 404,621                                 160,466                                 309,113                                 205,409                                             38,808 
PAP Drugs                              2,441,129                              2,224,705                              2,702,209                              2,413,120                                             18,385 
Pharmacy Use Fee                                 932,337                                 619,632                                 934,533                                 682,119                                             80,190 
Pharmacy                                     8,307                                        950                                   15,314                                     5,362                                             60,790 
Equipment (Purch, Rent, Maint)                                 514,863                              1,060,291                              1,503,805                                 998,120                                           404,341 

Software (Purch, Rent, Maint)                                     4,195                                           -                                          635                                     9,000                                                  310 
Building (Purch, Rent, Maint)                                 567,858                                 255,320                                 780,233                                 481,834                                           223,934 
Vehicle (Purch, Rent, Maint)                                           -                                             -                                     72,109                                           -                                               18,121 
Telephone and Utilities                                 122,574                                   96,516                                 187,481                                 173,813                                             32,606 
Insurance, Legal, Audit                                   11,998                                   11,650                                   29,749                                     6,134                                             15,361 

Dues & Subscriptions                                        121                                          83                                        143                                     1,663                                               1,758 

Capital Outlay                                     8,105                                           -                                             -                                             -                                                       -   

Other                                   28,139                                   56,123                                   36,399                                 850,171                                           324,750 
Expense Total                            17,290,462                            14,446,585                            25,393,670                            25,382,865                                      17,272,779 

         
Gross Margin  $                        (3,909,124)  $                        (5,886,444)  $                        (6,822,400)  $                        (7,119,836)  $                                   (5,162,613)

Q3FYTD 2025 Detailed Financials 
Page 261 of 269



Thank you.

Page 262 of 269



EXHIBIT R-13 



Revenue Management 
Metrics

January 28, 2025
Presented by: Stan Adams, Chief Financial Officer

Page 263 of 269



Overview

• Payor Mix • Revenue Cycle 
Performance Metrics
§ Days in Accounts Receivable 
§ Claims & Collections

Page 264 of 269



Revenue Cycle 
Performance Metrics 

Page 265 of 269



Days in Accounts Receivable
• Days in AR is an industry standard for measuring the effectiveness of an organization’s collection efforts.  
• The metric is calculated by dividing the total AR by the average daily revenue.  
• The data source for Days in AR for this chart is the Epic Patient Billing Dashboard and Epic Financial Pulse.

Da
ys

 in
 A

R Top 25th Percentile  
22.6

Benchmarking in Epic EHR for the Center is in comparison with large, multi-specialty, safety net organizations (144 service areas)    

Median 26.0

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25
0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

12.7 12.0 11.8 11.3 11.9 12.2
13.5

11.7 11.4
12.4

10.9 10.4 10.2 11.0
9.5 9.6 9.5 9.7 9.5 10.3 10.4 10.8 10.8 10.2

Page 266 of 269



Claims and Collections

Insurance Net Collections Rate by Financial Class*

FINANCIAL CLASS COLLECTION %

Traditional Medicaid 96%
Managed Medicaid 96%
Traditional Medicare 95%
Managed Medicare 83%
MMP 95%
CHIP 98%
Commercial 90%

The Harris Center Median Top 25th Percentile
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100% 95.3% 93.2% 97.0%

Insurance Net Collections Rate

• Insurance Net Collections Rate is the ratio of matched insurance payments to net insurance resolution activity (payments and adjustments, not including allowances) 
for charges that went to zero active AR within the prior quarter (91 days).  

• The data source for Insurance Net Collections Rate is the Epic Financial Pulse reports. 
• Benchmarking in Epic EHR for the Center is in comparison with large, multi-specialty, safety net organizations.

* Q3 FY2025 

Average Monthly Count of Claims

FY 2025 Q1, 
Q2 & Q3 FY2024 FY 2023  FY 2022

32,218 29,151 32,490 32,020

Page 267 of 269



Payor Mix

Medicaid 47.9%

Self-pay 36.8%

Medicare 6.2%

Private 9.1%

Note: Payor Mix based on patient visit coverage in Q3 FY2025 

Page 268 of 269



Thank you.

Page 269 of 269


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, June 17, 2025

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY'25 Year-to-Date Budget Report- June
	B. July 2025 Contract Renewals Over 250K
	C. July 2025 Contract Amendments Over 250K
	D. July 2025 Interlocal Agreements

	V. REVIEW AND COMMENT
	A. ReCenter Financial Update

	VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
	VII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VIII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	IX. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. July 2025 Contract Renewals 100K-250K
	B. July 2025 Contract Amendments 100K-250K
	C. July 2025 New Contracts Under 100K
	D. July 2025 Contracts Amendments Under 100K
	E. July 2025 Contract Renewals Under 100K
	F. FY2025 Q3 Supplier Diversity Report
	G. Third Quarter Financials by Clinic
	H. Revenue Management

	X. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



